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‘Dear Sirs: '
Inclosed hercwithvl hand you cobies of two letiers from
Athe Treasury Depurtment containing stufements of the cost of pre-
paring Federal Rescrve notes during the month of last,
the total amount churgeable against your bank being §
- Will you please deposit this amount in the General ac-

couﬁt, Treasurer, U, S., on your books, and issue O/D on form 1,
Netional Bunks, for credit of "Sularies & Expenses, Federal Re-
serve Board, Specizl Fﬁndg",cost of prepuring Federal Reserve‘notes,
muiling du;iicate C/D to the Federul Keserve Board.

Your ;rom;i»gttention to this mettcer vill be ap;rcciuted.

Very truly yours,

Fiscul agent.

Inclosures.
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